Zayyer (LKKAuto)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 May, 2017 5:20 PM

To: 'Sukimin, Nurasikin'

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: no development - Your Ref: 2726950202SG
Outstanding case 2015

Your Ref: 2726950202SG

Dear Sukimin,
Date of accident on 30/8/2015 involving vehicles SKC 812C & SHD 9035A

We refer to the above matter.

Third party vehicle had been inspected by our surveyor at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB AUTO
SERVICES PTE LTD on 7/9/2015

Our surveyor also confirmed the finalised the amount. However, TP’s repairer till date did not submit the
LOD to proceed for settlement. And also no action were also initiated by them despite of reminders.

As such, this case has been outstanding and no development. Therefore, we will proceed to temporary close
the matter and submit WP report to your office.

If any new development in future, we will inform you for further handling. Thanks

Best Regards,
Zayer | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




